MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: JUNE 26, 2024

SUBJECT: Grant Award from the State Board of Elections Help America Vote Act
(HAVA) for Fiscal Year 2025

Request: Council authorization to submit application, and accept award if offered, in the amount
of $8,300.00 to the State Board of Elections (SBE) Help America Vote Act (HAVA) funding.
Federal funds will be used to purchase voting equipment including set up and delivery for
Fayette County Clerk. No matching funds are required but the application requires a Council
resolution for submission.

Purpose of the Request: The State Board of Elections (SBE) Help America Vote Act (HAVA)
has offered Lexington, Fayette County federal funds to purchase voting equipment including set
up and delivery for the Fayette County Clerk. No matching funds are required.

The cost in this budget year and future budget years: $8,300.00 in federal funds for Fiscal
Year 2025. No matching funds are required. Future years funding is dependent upon availability
of grant funding.

Are the funds budgeted? FY2025 Budget Amendment is in process.
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